
 
REGIONAL DISTRICT OF CENTRAL KOOTENAY 

 

Riondel Commission of Management 
OPEN MEETING AGENDA 

 
7:00 pm  
May 3, 2022 
Remote Meeting 
 
Meeting Link: 
https://nelsonho.webex.com/nelsonho/j.php?MTID=m34c6f0b1b8807414c2f6c3d8067b397c  
 
Toll Free Number: 1-844-426-4405 
Meeting Access Code: 2461 031 5454 
 
COMMISSION MEMBERS 
Commissioner Panio   Riondel 
Commissioner Wallace   Riondel 
Commissioner Anderson  Riondel 
Commissioner Wilkinson  Riondel 
Commissioner Cursons   Riondel 
Commissioner Donald   Riondel 
Commissioner Jackman   Director – Electoral Area A 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT 
 
STAFF 
Lindsay MacPhee   Administrative Assistant – Meeting Coordinator 
  
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Panio will call the meeting to order at [Time] p.m. 
 
2. TRADITIONAL LANDS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATEMENT  
 We acknowledge and respect the indigenous peoples within whose traditional lands we are 

meeting today 
 
3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 MOVED and seconded,  
 AND Resolved: 
 
 The Agenda for the May 3, 2022 Riondel Commission of Management meeting, be adopted as 

circulated. 

https://nelsonho.webex.com/nelsonho/j.php?MTID=m34c6f0b1b8807414c2f6c3d8067b397c


Page 2 
Agenda May 3, 2022 
RDCK – Riondel Commission of Management 

 

 
         Carried/Defeated/Referred 

  
4. RECEIPT OF MINUTES 

The April 5, 2022 Riondel Commission of Management minutes, have been received.  
 

5. DELEGATE 
No Delegate.  
 

6. PUBLIC TIME 
The Chair will call for questions from the public at _______ p.m. 
 

7. OLD BUSINESS  
7.1  Riondel Community Centre Revitalization & Columbia Basin Trust (CBT) Support 
 Chair Panio will provide the Commission with a verbal update regarding support from CBT for 

the Riondel Community Centre Revitalization plans.  
 
 7.2 Update on Health Regulations at the Riondel Community Centre 

 Chair Panio will provide the Commission with a verbal update regarding the health regulations 
for use of the Riondel Community Centre facilities.  

 
 7.3 Emergency preparedness Update 
  Commissioner Wilkinson will provide the Commission with a verbal update regarding 

Emergency Preparedness plans for the community of Riondel.  
 
 7.4  Request for Camping Space 
  Commissioner Wilkinson will provide the Commission with a verbal update regarding Enzo 

Salviulo’s request for the land behind the Riondel Curling Club to be used as additional 
camping space for the ball tournament.  

 
7.5 Stipend for New Town Sign 
 Chair Panio will provide the Commission with a verbal report regarding a stipend for the new 

town sign design. 
 
7.6 Replacement Trees for Playground 
 Chair Panio will provide the Commission with a verbal update regarding replacing the dead 

trees at the playground. 
 
8. NEW BUSINESS  

8.1 Refinishing the Arbor in Front of the Riondel Community Centre  
 Chair Panio will provide the Commission with a verbal report regarding a quote received to 

refinish the arbor outside the Riondel Community Centre.  
          
8.2 Landscaping Work in Front of the Riondel Community Centre 
 Chair Panio will provide the Commission with a verbal report regarding having some 

landscaping work done in front of the Riondel Community Centre.  
 

8.3 Men’s Shed Association Proposal 



Page 3 
Agenda May 3, 2022 
RDCK – Riondel Commission of Management 

 

 Chair Panio will provide the Commission with a verbal report regarding the local Men’s Shed 
Association and their request to use space in the Riondel Community Centre. 

  
8.4 Community Centre Maintenance Work 
 Chair Panio will provide the Commission with a verbal report regarding the work that Evan 

Salmon, Maintenance Assistant, has been doing in and around the Riondel Community Centre.  
 
8.5 Rental Rates for Auditorium 
 Chair Panio will provide the Commission with a verbal report regarding fees for the rental of 

the auditorium.  
 
8.6 Security Cameras at the Riondel Community Centre 
 Chair Panio will provide the Commission with a verbal report regarding the security cameras 

that have been acquired for the Riondel Community Centre.  
 
9. CORRESPONDENCE 

The email dated April 21, 2022 from Shirleen Smith regarding the new town sign has been received.  
 

10. AREA A DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
Director Jackman will provide the Commission with a verbal report. 

 
11. FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Chair Panio will provide the Commission with a verbal report on Commission expenses and 
revenues for April 2022.  
 

12. PUBLIC TIME 
The Chair will call for questions from the public at _______ p.m. 
 

13. NEXT MEETING  
The next Riondel Commission of Management meeting is scheduled for June 7, 2022 at 7:00 pm. 

 
14. ADJOURNMENT 

MOVED and seconded,  
AND Resolved: 

 
 The Riondel Commission of Management meeting be adjourned at [Time]. 

 
         Carried/Defeated/Referred 

 



1

Lindsay MacPhee

From: Panio Gerald <gpanio@bluebell.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:21 PM
To: Lindsay MacPhee
Subject: Re: REVIEW: Minutes

Hi Lindsay, 
 
I approve the minutes for submission. 
 
Gerald 
 
On Tue, Apr 12, 2022 at 9:19 AM Lindsay MacPhee <LMacPhee@rdck.bc.ca> wrote: 

Hi Gerald.  

Here is the reviewed minutes. Not much change since you last saw them. I added in a couple of position titles that were 
missing and that’s about it.  

Let me know if you approve.  

  

  

Lindsay MacPhee | Administrative Assistant – Riondel Commission of Management 

Phone: 250.225.3262  

  

  

  

From: Panio Gerald <gpanio@bluebell.ca>  
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 6:42 AM 
To: Lindsay MacPhee <LMacPhee@rdck.bc.ca> 
Subject: Re: REVIEW: Minutes 

  

CAUTION  This email originated from outside the organization. Please proceed only if you trust the sender.  

Hi Lindsay, 



2

  

I saw very little that needed changing.  Thanks for keeping the record clear. 

Here's the revised draft, with tracking changes. 

  

Gerald 

  

On Thu, Apr 7, 2022 at 11:07 AM Lindsay MacPhee <LMacPhee@rdck.bc.ca> wrote: 

Good Morning Gerald,  

  

Here are the minutes for your review.  

  

Thanks! 

  

Lindsay MacPhee | Administrative Assistant -  Riondel Commission of 
Management 

  

Regional District of Central Kootenay  

Phone: 250.225.3262 

Follow us on Facebook  

  

rdck.ca 

  



1

Lindsay MacPhee

From: riocom@googlegroups.com on behalf of Panio Gerald <gpanio@bluebell.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 6:50 AM
To: Shirleen Smith
Cc: Riondel Commission; Riondel Commission
Subject: Re: town sign(s)

CAUTION  This email originated from outside the organization. Please proceed only if you trust the sender.  

Hi Shirleen, 
 
I'll include your email in the correspondence for our upcoming Commission meeting.  Another sign for the 
campground positioned at the entrance to town 
should be doable. 
I love your idea of an illustrated Slow sign.  We just need someone to make us a drawing.  Humor is a great way 
of getting people's attention, and getting 
the point across.  Plus, it would be unique.  I'd suggest a pair of seniors with walking sticks rather than walkers. 
 
Gerald 
 
On Thu, Apr 21, 2022 at 1:01 PM Shirleen Smith <xmith@interbaun.com> wrote: 
Hi Gerald,  
 
I have some amusing thoughts for a town sign [Welcome to Riondel - the Town that Time, the Law and 
Cellular Networks forgot] but was also thinking we really need better signage of where to turn for the 
campground. A lot of vehicles looking for the campground end up at the end of Campbell Ave, trying to turn 
their RVs around and asking for directions. Maybe their GPSs tell them they can get there from here?  
 
The other signs that might be good and also might draw attention to signs in general could be a series of 
"Slow" signs showing silhouettes of: children playing, a senior with a walker, a cat on the road, a bear, a flock 
of turkeys, a deer, and Laurel's dog sleeping on the road. It would be a little humorous but might work to slow 
the traffic and be kind of welcoming, tourism-ish, even. 
 
Shirleen 

--  
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Riondel Commission of 
Management" group. 
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to 
riocom+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com. 
To view this discussion on the web visit https://groups.google.com/d/msgid/riocom/CALEQsAbC42-
SjvfAYZ%3Da9Ltyw4oC0GUi_CkwWGOgCKC3jGdyQg%40mail.gmail.com. 


